
1.	 Team A scores and before the throw-in is completed by Team B, A-2 is charged with an intentional personal 
foul against B-2 near the end line. The official awards B-2 two free throws and rules Team B’s throw-in is 
now a designated spot throw-in. Is the official correct?     

2.	 Free thrower A-1 fakes the release of the ball. The fake does not cause any opponent to commit a violation. 
The official charges A-1 with a violation. Is the official correct?    

3.	 During an alternating possession throw-in, A-1’s throw-in is intentionally kicked by B-1. The official awards 
the ball back to Team A and rules this is still an alternating possession throw-in. Is the official correct?    

4.	 Prior to A-1’s free throw being released, B-2, in a marked lane space, enters the lane followed by A-2, who 
is also occupying a marked lane space. The official rules a double free violation. Is the official correct?        

5.	 The coach is following the official down the sideline verbally questioning the official on the way he/she is 
officiating the game. The official stops play and issues a warning to the head coach and has it recorded in 
the official book. Is the official correct?

6.	 A-1 ends his/her dribble and then fumbles the ball. After catching up with the fumble A-1 bats the ball to 
the floor to continue the dribble. The official rules this a legal play. Is the official correct?

7.	 While the ball is in flight on a try for goal, the signal sounds indicating time has expired in the first quarter. 
Prior to the ball becoming dead, A-1 is assessed a technical foul. The official starts the second quarter by 
administering the free throws for the technical foul. Is the official correct?

8.	 The ball is at the disposal of A-1 for the throw-in when A-2 commits a common foul on B-2. Team B is in 
the bonus. The official rules a team control foul. Is the official correct?

9.	 The official notices that A-1 is bleeding and directs him/her to the bench to be replaced.  The coach decides to 
replace A-1. The official instructs the timer to start the 15-second clock. After the warning horn has sounded 
the coach requests a time-out to keep A-1 in the game. The official grants the request and allows A-1 to 
remain in the game. Is the official correct?

10.	 Defender B-1 contacts dribbler A-1 momentarily with his/her right hand and then contacts A-1 with the left 
hand. The contact does not affect A-1’s ability to continue the dribble. The official rules this is incidental 
contact. Is the official correct?   

11.	 During an interrupted dribble, the official inadvertently sounds the whistle. The official resumes play using 
the alternating possession procedure. Is the official correct? 

12.	 A-1 jumps into the air and intercepts a pass. While still in the air A-1 throws the ball to the floor. A-1 returns 
to the floor, catches the ball with both hands and starts a dribble. The official rules a legal play. Is the official 
correct?

13.	 During a jump ball, the ball becomes live when the ball is legally touched. Is this correct?
14.	 A-1, while contesting a rebound at Team B’s basket, bats the ball. While the ball is in the air, the horn sounds 

indicating time has expired. The ball enters Team B’s basket. The official counts the goal. Is the official 
correct?

15.	 Following a time-out A-1, who is to attempt a one and one, delays outside the semi-circle. The official charges 
A-1 with a technical foul. Is the official correct?

16.	 While A-1’s final free throw is in flight, a double personal foul is committed. The try is successful. The 
official counts the free throw and awards the ball to Team B for a throw-in.  Is the official correct?

17.	 A-1’s throw-in is deflected by B-1.  A-2, who is airborne from his/her frontcourt, catches the ball and lands 
in backcourt. The official rules a legal play. Is the official correct? 

18.	 After a timeout B-1 has the ball for a throw-in with 20 seconds remaining in the game.  With 13 seconds 
remaining, one of the officials realizes Team B has 6 players on the court and stops play.  The officials rule 
that, because they allowed play to start with 6 players from Team B on the court, it is the officials’ mistake 
and do not penalize Team B for having 6 players on the court.  Are the officials correct?  

19.	 B-1 deflects A-1’s throw-in. While the ball is loose, A-2 commits a common foul on B-2. Team B is in the 
bonus. The official awards B-2 a one and one. Is the official correct? 

20.	 A-1’s try for goal is unsuccessful.  Before either team touches the rebound, A-1 fouls B-1.  Team B is in the 
bonus. The official rules a team control foul. Is the official correct?

IAABO REFRESHER EXAM—2017

(Prepared by IAABO Rules Examination Committee)
The Refresher Exam reflects the National Federation Rules.  It includes 75 questions and their answers. 

(“In the act of shooting’’ on this examination means the ball is still in the player’s hand.)
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21.	 A-5 tries to dunk the ball. The ball bounces off the ring high onto the backboard. A-5 chins himself on the 
ring and the center official rules a technical foul. A-5 releases the ring and the ball passes through the basket 
while the ring is returning to its original position. The ball does not touch the ring. The officials count the 
goal, award two free throws to Team B and then award the ball to Team B at the division line opposite the 
table. Were the officials correct?

22.	 As A-1 starts his/her free throw motion, B-1, in a marked lane space with his/her arms straight in the 
air, suddenly throws his/her arm down in front of A-1.  The official judges the movement by B-1 to be 
disconcerting.  After A-1 releases the ball, he/she commits a violation. The ball enters the basket. The official 
disallows the goal and awards A-1 a substitute free throw. Is the official correct? 

23.	 A-1’s alternating possession throw-in is caught by B-2, who is standing on the boundary line. The official 
awards the ball to Team A and instructs the scorer that Team A retains the arrow. Is the official correct?

24.	 During the jump ball to start the first extra period, A-2 commits a common foul on B-2 before either team 
secures control. Team B is in the bonus. The official instructs the scorer to set the arrow when the ball is 
placed at the disposal of B-2 for the first free throw. Is the official correct?

25.	 A-1 is dribbling in the backcourt when B-1 bats the ball away. When A-2 regains control, the official starts 
a new 10-second count.  Is the official correct?

26.	 A-1 is dribbling in the frontcourt and is closely guarded by B-1.  As A-1 continues his/her dribble, B-1 and 
B-2 switch guarding assignments so that A-1 remains closely guarded. When the switch occurred, the official 
started a new count. Is the official correct?

27.	 While the ball is in flight on a tap by A-1 toward his/her basket, the official inadvertently sounds the whistle. 
The tap is unsuccessful. The official puts the ball in play using the alternating possession procedure. Is the 
official correct?

28.	 During a jump ball, A-1 taps the ball to A-2 who is airborne from the frontcourt.  A-2 catches the ball and 
throws it to A-3 in the backcourt. The official rules a backcourt violation. Is the official correct?  

29.	 As the official bounces the ball to free thrower A-1 and before A-1 catches the ball, B-1 requests a time-out. 
The official denies the request. Is the official correct?       

30.	 While Team A has the ball out of bounds under the alternating possession procedure, the official rules a 
double personal foul. The official gives the ball back to Team A and instructs the scorer to turn the arrow 
when the ball is touched inbounds.  Is the official correct?

31.	 A-1 is injured and directed to the bench. The official instructs the timer to start the 15-second clock. Just as 
the interval begins, B-6 and B-7 approach the scorer’s table to enter the game.     The official denies B-6 and 
B-7 from entering the game. Is the official correct?

32.	 As the ball comes through the net, A-1 grabs the ball and, while straddling the end line, throws a long pass 
to a teammate. The official sounds the whistle and rules a throw-in violation. Is the official correct?

33.	 A-1 is awarded a one and one. While the ball is in flight on the free throw, a double personal foul is assessed 
followed by A-1 committing a free throw violation. The possession arrow favors Team A. The official uses 
the alternating possession arrow to resume play. Is the official correct? 

34.	 Prior to A-1 releasing the ball for a one and one, A-2 commits a common foul on B-2. Team B is in the bonus. 
Following A-1’s free throws, the official awards B-2 a one and one. Is the official correct?    

35.	 A-1 is fouled and awarded a one and one. The official mistakenly has A-1 attempt the free throws at the wrong 
basket. A-1 makes both free throws. Prior to the ball being at the disposal of Team B, the error is recognized. 
The official cancels the free throws and awards A-1 his/her free throws at A’s basket with players lined up 
along the lane. Is the official correct?  

36.	 Late in the fourth quarter, Team B is trailing by 6 points.  The Team B coach directs his/her team to foul.  
B-1, while playing the ball, reaches in attempting to steal the ball and fouls A-1. The official charges B-1 
with an intentional personal foul. Is the official correct? 

37.	 Jumper A-1 taps the ball and jumper B-1 catches it before the jump ball ends. The official awards the ball 
to Team A and sets the arrow toward Team B’s basket. Is the official correct? 

38.	 A-1 is fouled and the scorer informs the officials that it is the tenth team foul.  A-1’s first free throw is 
unsuccessful and the second is successful. Following the second free throw the scorer informs the official that 
it was the ninth team foul. The official cancels the second free throw and resumes play using the alternating 
possession procedure. The official correct? 

39.	 B-1 secures a rebound at A’s basket and passes to B-2 near the division line. A-2, who is airborne from his/
her frontcourt, intercepts the pass and lands in his/her backcourt. The official rules a backcourt violation. Is 
the official correct?

40.	 A-1, while in control of the ball in the frontcourt, has the ball batted away by B-1 and the ball rolls into the 
backcourt. The official begins the 10-second count when a player of Team A recovers the ball. Is the official 
correct?
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41.	 Team A is in control of the ball in the backcourt for seven seconds. A-1 throws the ball to A-2 in the frontcourt. 
B-1 jumps from A’s frontcourt and catches the ball. While in the air, B-1 fumbles the ball into A’s backcourt. 
When the ball touches the floor in the backcourt and before A-1 secures control, the official starts a new 
10-second count. Is the official correct?

42.	 Player A-1 swings an elbow contacting B-1 above the shoulder. The official rules the contact was not excessive 
and charges A-1 with an intentional foul. Is the official correct?             

43.	 A-1 has the ball near the division line in frontcourt.  A-1 loses his/her balance and starts to fall. A-1 uses 
the ball to prevent any part of his/her anatomy from touching the floor. The ball is touching the floor in the 
backcourt. The official rules a backcourt violation. Is the official correct?   

44.	 Six minutes prior to the start of the game Team A changes a starter and is charged with a technical foul.  In 
the second half Team A adds a player to the roster.  The officials charge Team A with another technical foul.  
Are the officials correct?

45.	 Following a field goal by Team B and before the throw-in is completed by Team A, B-2 commits a common 
foul near the end line. Team A is not in the bonus. The official awards the ball back to Team A and rules 
Team A still has the privilege of moving along the end line. Is the official correct?

46.	 A-1 has fouled out of the game. After properly notifying the head coach, the official instructs the timer to 
begin the 15-second interval for replacing A-1. Is the official correct?

47.	 While the ball is at the disposal of A-1 for a throw-in, A-2 commits an intentional personal foul. The official 
rules a team control foul. Is the official correct?

48.	 While A-5 is holding the ball in the free throw semi-circle, B-1 fouls A-1 and, at approximately the same time, 
A-2 fouls B-2. The official charges the fouls and resumes play using the alternating possession procedure.  
Is the official correct? 

49.	 B-1 catches A-1’s throw-in while standing on a boundary line. The official rules that B-1 caused the ball to 
be out of bounds and awards Team A the ball out of bounds at the spot nearest to the violation. Is the official 
correct?

50.	 Prior to starting the game, Team B is charged with a technical foul. The official allows a player who was not 
designated as a starter to attempt the free throws. Is the official correct?  

51.	 While the ball is in the air on a jump ball to start the first extra period, B-2 commits an intentional personal 
foul on A-2. The official has the scorer set the possession arrow when A-2 receives the ball for the first free 
throw. Is the official correct?

52.	 While A-1 is in the act of shooting and before releasing the ball, a double personal foul is charged. A-1 
continues the motion and scores. The official cancels the try and awards the ball back to Team A. Is the 
official correct?  

53.	 Airborne shooter A-1 fouls B-1. The ball lodges between the ring and backboard. The alternating possession 
arrow favors Team A. The official resumes play by awarding the ball to Team A.  Is the official correct?

54.	 Prior to A-1 releasing the ball on a free throw, A-2 fouls B-2.  Then A-3 steps into the lane. The bonus is in 
effect. The official ignores A-3’s violation and rules a team control foul. Is the official correct? 

55.	 A-1 is dribbling when the ball momentarily gets away from him/her. During the interrupted dribble, A-1 
commits a common foul on B-1. Team B is in the bonus. The official awards B-1 a one and one. Is the official 
correct?

56.	 A-1 attempts to pass the ball to a teammate, but it hits an official. A-1 recovers the ball and starts a dribble. 
The official rules a legal play. Is the official correct?

57.	 After the official tosses the ball for a jump ball, A-1 and B-1 simultaneously tap the ball out of bounds.  The 
official instructs A-1 and B-1 to re-jump. Is the official correct? 

58.	 With 3/10’s of a second on the game clock and Team B leading by 2 points, Team A has the ball for a throw-
in. A-1 passes the ball to A-2, who is fouled while tapping the ball toward his/her basket. The ball is in flight 
when time expires. The official counts the goal and awards A-2 one free throw. Is the official correct? 

59.	 Following a foul by B-1, the coach of Team B is directing unsporting comments toward the ruling official. 
The official rules a warning must be issued first before a technical foul can be charged. Is the official correct?

60.	 Following a goal by Team A and before the ball is at the disposal of Team B, a double technical foul is 
committed. The official uses the alternating possession procedure to resume play. Is the official correct? 

61.	 A-1’s throw-in is deflected into the backcourt by A-2. A-2 is the first to touch the ball in the backcourt. 
The official rules a backcourt violation. The other official informs his/her partner that it is not a backcourt 
violation. The officials resume play using the alternating possession procedure. Are the officials correct?

62.	 A-1 attempts a free throw which is successful.  The official scorer now notifies the official that A-1 has 
five fouls. The official cancels the free throw and has A-1’s substitute attempt the free throw. Is the official 
correct?

63.	 While the ball is in flight on a pass from A-1 to A-2, a double personal foul is committed. The official awards 
the ball back to Team A nearest to where A-1 was last in contact with the ball. Is the official correct?
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64.	 While A-1 is in the act of shooting and before releasing the ball, B-2 fouls A-2. The try is successful. The 
official rules continuous motion only applies when the player trying for goal is fouled. The official disallows 
the goal. Is the official correct?

65.	 Before the game the officials are informed that the facility has LED lights on each backboard. Near the end 
of the first quarter, A-1 begins the act of shooting. The trail official observes the attempt is in A-1’s hands 
when the LED light is activated but the ball is released before the signal sounds. The try enters the basket. 
The officials rule no goal ruling the LED lights determine when time has expired. Are the officials correct?

66.	 While A-1 is attempting his/her first free throw, B-1, in a marked lane space, enters the lane too soon.  Then 
shooter A-1 commits a free throw violation. The official rules this a double free throw violation. Is the official 
correct?

67.	 Team A is awarded a throw-in when A-1 should have been awarded a one and one. The error is discovered 
with A-2 in possession after B-1 intercepted the throw-in pass but fumbled the ball back to A-2. The official 
awards A-1 his/her one and one with players lined up along the lane. Is the official correct? 

68.	 A-1 is banished to the bench for committing a flagrant foul. While on the bench A-1 continues his/her 
unsporting behavior toward one of the officials. The official charges the head coach with a direct technical 
foul. Is the official correct?

69.	 A-1 is fouled and Team A is erroneously awarded the ball out of bounds for the throw-in. A-1 passes to A-2 
who is fouled. The error is now recognized. The official awards A-1 his/her one and one with no players 
along the lane and then awards A-2 his/her one and one with players occupying the marked lane spaces and 
keeps the ball in play as with any normal free throw. Is the official correct?

70.	 A-1 and B-1 in the low post commit a double personal foul while A-2 is dribbling behind the semi-circle. 
The official awards the ball to Team A nearest the spot of the foul. Is the official correct?

71.	 A-1 is dribbling when A-2 commits a common foul. Team B is in the bonus. The official awards Team B a 
designated spot throw-in nearest the spot of the foul. Is the official correct?

72.	 Between the second and third quarters, A-6 reports to the scorer’s table after the warning horn has sounded. 
The official denies A-6 from entering the game and rules the five players from the previous period shall 
begin the next period. Is the official correct?

73.	 Team A is charged with an administrative technical foul. The official rules administrative technical fouls 
shall not count as team fouls. Is the official correct?

74.	 During an alternating possession throw-in, thrower A-1 holds the ball through the boundary line plane and 
B-1 grabs it causing a held ball. The official resumes play by awarding the ball to Team A and rules this is 
still an alternating possession throw-in.  Is the official correct?            

75.	 Thrower-in A-1 places the ball through the boundary line plane. B-1 fouls A-1. The official rules this is a 
common foul. Is the official correct?      


